

PERSONAL INFORMATION **Bashar Al Heraki**

- 📍 Istanbul, Turkey
- ☎ +905315183117
- ✉ b.alheraki@bevol.org

OBJECTIVE

Engineer with extensive experience in public work and civil society organization's management. Founder and CEO of Bevol International platform. Currently working on making Bevol the first international social media platform specialized in spreading the culture of volunteerism and enhancing the performance of social responsibility.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dec 2017 –currently

Founder & CEO

Bevol Platform, Istanbul (Turkey)

- Win an international award as the best institution in the service of society
- Participation in UN SDG Action Contest
- Participation in the European EYA Contest
- Signing several partnerships and agreements with reputable international entities and institutions:
 - Islamic Cooperation Youth Forum ICYF/ Organization of Islamic Cooperation OIC
 - The regional network of social responsibility
 - Turkish Red Crescent
 - The union of NGOs of the Islamic World
 - Promising Youth International Foundation
 - Bab-i Alem International Student Association
 - Nama Social Development Centre
 - Kuala Lumpur Forum of Thought and Civilization

Feb 2016-Jul 2017

Chairman

Syrian Associations Forum, Istanbul (Turkey)

Nov 2015 –Dec 2017

Co-founder & CEO

Midad - education without borders, Istanbul (Turkey)

June 2013-Oct 2015

Co-founder & CEO

Ahl Horan Association, Istanbul (Turkey)

Jan 2005-May 2013

Founder & general manager

Al Heraki Investment Company, Jeddah (KSA)

Sept 1998 –Nov 2012

Co-founder & CEO

AL Tanmiyah for trade and investment, Daraa (Syria)

Sept 1989 –Jul 1995

Teaching Assistant

Technical College, Homs (Syria)

EDUCATION

- 1984-1989 [B.Sc. Mechanical Engineering](#)
University of Aleppo, Aleppo (Syria)
- 1990-1991 [Diploma Training Methods](#)
Technical College, Homs (Syria)

REPRESENTATION & MEMBERSHIPS

- March 2019 [Member](#)
Siba International Association of Syrian Businessmen; Istanbul, Turkey
- February 2019 [Member](#)
International Association for Voluntary Efforts IAVE; New York, USA
- August 2016 [Board Member](#)
Syrian Networks Association; Istanbul, Turkey
- May 2015 [Representative](#)
Syrian civil society in the Geneva talks; Geneva, Switzerland
- June 2014 [Founding Member and Board Member](#)
Syrian Associations Forum; Istanbul, Turkey

OTHER CERTIFICATES

- Evaluating the performance of civil society organizations and their members
- Public relations in civil organizations.
- Management in crisis.
- Strategic planning and decision-making.

FEATURED PARTICIPATIONS

- Participant in the Kuala Lumpur Summit 2019
- Member of the Organizing Committee of the International Conference on Syrian Education
- Participant in the International Conference on Humanitarian Action
- Speaker at the conference of values and the digital age
- Speaker in the International Investment Forum
- Chosen by the regional network for social responsibility in the list of the 100 most influential Arab personalities in the field of social responsibility for the year 2019.
- Awarded the International Document of Excellence in social responsibility.